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From : Administration Deptt. <administration@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

To : DRA <dra@bis.gov.in>

Email administration@bis.gov.in

Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

Tue, Nov 24, 2020 02:28 PM

1 attachment

From: "Coordination Cell" <pnc@bis.gov.in>
To: "DDG Administration" <ddga@bis.org.in>, "Administration Deptt."
<administration@bis.gov.in>, "DRA" <dra@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:22:49 PM
Subject: Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to forward the trail mail for immediate necessary action please. 

Coordination Cell

From: "ADG BIS" <adg@bis.gov.in>
To: "Coordination Cell" <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:14:49 PM
Subject: Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

From: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>
To: "ADG BIS" <adg@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:01:59 PM
Subject: Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "DG,NTH, Kolkata" <dgnth-wb@nic.in>,
"Registrar NCDRC" <ncdrc@gov.in>, dir-iilm-jhr@nic.in
Cc: "rrsl ahd" <rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>, "Dy. Director" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>,
ddrrsl@gmail.com, dvkemarrsl@gmail.com, bapadd@gmail.com,
rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, akroy09@rediffmail.com, bpnsharma6@gmail.com,
amit2601@yahoo.co.in, csharma17@gmail.cm, "REGIONAL REFERENCE STANDARDS
LABORATORY FARIDABAD" <ddlm.rrsl-ca@gov.in>, "CHANDRA SHEKHAR SHARMA"
<csharma.17@gov.in>, adrrsl@yahoo.com, "rrsl guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>,
"Dr Rakesh Joshi, Deputy Director" <rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>, "ddrrsl frd"
<ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>, dir-iilm-jhr@nic.in, "bsl konar" <bsl_konar@rediffmail.com>,
drdkdwivedi@rediffmail.com, manishpd2002@yahoo.com, adityapd1972@gmail.com
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From : Coordination Cell <pnc@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Fwd: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

To : DDG Administration <ddga@bis.org.in>,
Administration Deptt. <administration@bis.gov.in>,
DRA <dra@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:10:18 PM
Subject: Celebration of Constitution Day 2020-regarding

Respected Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed a letter dated 20.11.2020 regarding subject mentioned above. 

With Regards

Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs,
Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi. 

 

Letter to all attached offices of DoCA regarding Celebration of Constitution
Day 2020.pdf
1 MB 

Mon, Nov 23, 2020 04:29 PM

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

http://gandhi.gov.in/
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

Subject : Urgent: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

To : DDG Administration <ddga@bis.org.in>,
Administration Deptt. <administration@bis.gov.in>,
DRA <dra@bis.gov.in>

Email administration@bis.gov.in

Urgent: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

Tue, Nov 24, 2020 12:41 PM

2 attachments

Sir/Madam,

Email below is forwarded for immediate action please.

Coordination Cell

From: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>
To: "ADG BIS" <adg@bis.gov.in>, "Coordination Cell" <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 12:34:14 PM
Subject: Fwd: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "DG,NTH, Kolkata" <dgnth-wb@nic.in>, "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>,
md@nccf-india.com, "Registrar NCDRC" <ncdrc@gov.in>, "rrsl guwahati"
<rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>, rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, "rrsl ahd"
<rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>, rrsalhd@yahoo.co.in, rrslbhubneswar@gmail.com
Cc: "Dy. Director" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>, ddrrsl@gmail.com, dvkemarrsl@gmail.com,
bapadd@gmail.com, rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, akroy09@rediffmail.com,
bpnsharma6@gmail.com, amit2601@yahoo.co.in, csharma17@gmail.cm, "REGIONAL
REFERENCE STANDARDS LABORATORY FARIDABAD" <ddlm.rrsl-ca@gov.in>,
"CHANDRA SHEKHAR SHARMA" <csharma.17@gov.in>, adrrsl@yahoo.com, "rrsl
guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>, "Dr Rakesh Joshi, Deputy Director"
<rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>, "ddrrsl frd" <ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>, "bsl konar"
<bsl_konar@rediffmail.com>, drdkdwivedi@rediffmail.com, manishpd2002@yahoo.com,
adityapd1972@gmail.com, "Pradeep Bhatnagar" <pradeep.b@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 12:16:43 PM
Subject: Fwd: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

Sir/Madam,
 
The undersigned is directed to refer to the the subject mentioned above and to request

that   activities   likely to be undertaken on  the occasion of  the Constitution Day on 26th
November, 2020  may be intimated urgently to this Department for onward transmission to D/o
Social Justice and Empowerment and Cabinet Secretariat. In this connection 
please find attached herewith the  Action Plan of Department of Youth Affairs, for the  celebration
of Constitution Day on 26th November, 2020 for ready reference.
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Minutes of the Meeting held on 23.11.2020 on the subject matter are also enclose herewith.

Regards

US(P&C)

From: "Pradeep Bhatnagar" <pradeep.b@nic.in>
To: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:02:04 AM
Subject: Fwd: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

pl forward this to NTH, all RRSLs, BIS, NCCF, NCDRC etc. for immediate action.

From: "Leena Nandan" <secy-ca@gov.in>
To: "Pradeep Bhatnagar" <pradeep.b@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:53:54 AM
Subject: Fwd: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

From: "Leena Nandan" <secy-ca@gov.in>
To: "Nidhi Khare" <as-ca@gov.in>, "Vineet Mathur" <vineet.mathur68@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:25:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

From: "Mr Surendra Singh" <jsss-msje@nic.in>
To: "Sanjay Agarwal" <secy-agri@nic.in>, "Trilochan Mohapatra" <dg.icar@nic.in>,
"Dr(Mr) Rajeev Ranjan" <secy-fisheries@nic.in>, "Mr Atul Chaturvedi" <secyahd@nic.in>,
"RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>, "O/o Secretary (C&PC)" <sec.cpc@nic.in>,
"Secretary DoF" <fertsec@nic.in>, "Mr Pradeep Kharola" <secy.moca@nic.in>, "Anil
Kumar Jain" <secy.moc@nic.in>, "Commerce Secretary Office" <csoffice@nic.in>, "secy-
ipp" <secy-ipp@nic.in>, "Anshu Prakash" <secy-dot@nic.in>, secretary-
posts@indiapost.gov.in, "Leena Nandan" <secy-ca@nic.in>, "Mr Sudhanshu Pandey"
<secy-food@nic.in>, "Secretary MCA" <secy.mca@nic.in>, "Raghvendra Singh" <secy-
culture@nic.in>, "Raj Kumar" <sdpns@nic.in>, "Shri RaviKant" <secyesw@nic.in>,
"DEFENCE SECRETARY" <defsecy@nic.in>, "Dr(Mr) Inderjit Singh" <secydoner@nic.in>,
"Mr U P Singh" <secydws@nic.in>, "Secretary MoES" <secretary@moes.gov.in>, "Ajay
Sawhney" <secretary@meity.gov.in>, "Shri R P Gupta" <secy-moef@nic.in>, "Mrs RIVA
DAS" <secyeast@mea.gov.in>, "Mr RAHUL CHHABRA" <secyer@mea.gov.in>, "Mr
VIKAS SWARUP" <secywest@mea.gov.in>, "Mr Tarun Bajaj" <secy-dea@nic.in>, "T.V.
Somanathan" <secyexp@nic.in>, "Ajay Bhushan Pandey" <rsecy@nic.in>, "Shri Debasish
Panda Secretary FS" <secy-fs@nic.in>, "Secretary MoFPI" <secy.mofpi@nic.in>, "Mr
Rajesh Bhushan" <secyhfw@nic.in>, "Gopal Aaditya Raghuvanshi"
<gopal.aaditya@nic.in>, "Arun Goel" <shioff@nic.in>, "Shri Sailesh" <secy-dpe@nic.in>,
"Secy-ol." <secy-ol@nic.in>, "Secretary Iscs" <secy-iscs@nic.in>, "Ajay Kumar Bhalla"
<hshso@nic.in>, "DURGA SHANKER MISHRA" <secyurban@nic.in>, "Anita Karwal"
<secy.sel@nic.in>, "Shri Amit Khare" <secy.dhe@nic.in>, "Amit Khare" <secy.inb@nic.in>,
"Secretary DIPAM" <secydivest@nic.in>, "U P Singh" <secy-mowr@nic.in>, "Secy Labour
Employment" <secy-labour@nic.in>, "Barun Mitra" <secy-jus@gov.in>, "Shri Anoop
Kumar Menditratta" <secylaw-dla@nic.in>, "Narayana Raju" <gn.raju@nic.in>, "A. K.
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Sharma" <secretary-msme@nic.in>, "Shri Anil Kumar Jain" <secy-mines@nic.in>,
"Pramod Kumar Das" <secy-mma@nic.in>, "Mr. Indu Shekhar Chaturvedi" <secy-
mnre@nic.in>, "Mr Sunil Kumar" <secy-mopr@nic.in>, "Dr. R.S Shukla"
<secympa@nic.in>, "Mr AJAY KUMAR BHALLA" <secy_mop@nic.in>, "Dr. Kshatrapati
Shivaji" <secy-arpg@nic.in>, "Tarun Kapoor" <sec.png@nic.in>, "Secretary Power" <secy-
power@nic.in>, "SECRETARY MORT&H" <secy-road@nic.in>, "Shri Nagendra Nath
Sinha" <secyrd@nic.in>, "Mr Ajay Tirkey" <secy-dolr@nic.in>, "Prof Ashutosh Sharma"
<dstsec@nic.in>, "Secretary DBT" <secy.dbt@nic.in>, "DG CSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>,
"Dr Sanjeev Ranjan" <secyship@nic.in>, "Praveen Kumar" <secy-msde@nic.in>, "Mr
Shakuntala Gamlin" <secretaryda-msje@nic.in>, "Saraswati Prasad" <secy@ncst.nic.in>,
"P.K. Tripathi" <secy-steel@nic.in>, "Secretary Textiles" <secy-textiles@nic.in>, "Secretary
Tourism" <sectour@nic.in>, "Secretary Tribal Affairs" <secy-tribal@nic.in>, "Mr Ram
Mishra" <secy.wcd@nic.in>, "Ravi Mital" <secy-sports@nic.in>, "Secretary Youth Affairs"
<secy-ya@nic.in>, "Dr. Kshatrapati Shivaji" <secymospi@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:21:16 PM
Subject: Action Plan - Celebration of Constitution Day

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached herewith the  Action Plan of Department of Youth Affairs, for the 
celebration of Constitution Day on 26th November, 2020 for ready reference. 

With regards,

Surendra Singh
Joint Secretary (Admn.)
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
Room No. 616, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Tel. No. 2338 7269
Fax No. 2338 2072
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Minutes of the meeting constitution Day.docx
26 KB 

Action Plan.pdf
2 MB 



 

Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment 
Department of Social Justice & Empowerment 

______ 

 
 A Video Conference was held with all the Ministries/Departments to 
follow up on Cabinet Secretary's directions regarding the Constitution Day on 
26.11.2020.  The following have been conveyed during the VC:- 
 

1. Every Department/Ministry will send their action plan before 5 PM on 
24.11.2020. The detailed plan prepared by the D/o Youth Affairs has 
been recommended to all the Ministries/Departments for doing similar 
planning. 

2. Since the Prime Minister's reading of the Preamble of the Constitution 
would be telecast live at 11 AM on 26.11.2020, all 
Ministries/Departments will make suitable arrangements for all officers 
to follow the same. This will be followed by a Pledge which will be 
administered at 11.15 a.m.  

3. The list of webinars/talks being organised by each of the Ministries may 
be shared with M/o Social Justice & Empowerment who shall in turn 
share it with all the other Ministries. This will allow a wide choice for the 
stakeholders to participate in the webinars of their choice. 

4. The interesting factoids about the Indian Constitution would be 
conveyed through info-graphics by M/o SJE and shared with all the 
other Ministries for using it suitably for dissemination among their 
stakeholders. 

5. Documentation of the events including photographs, videos may be 
done and tweeted on the same day. The tweets of other 
Ministries/Departments may also be re-tweeted. Similar instructions 
may be given to the Subordinate Offices and Autonomous Bodies 
attached to eache Ministry. On completion of the event, 
photographs/videos may be shared with the Coordination Division of 
the M/o SJE for preparing the Event Dossier and sharing with 
PMO/Cabinet Sectt. 

 
 

**** 
 
 














